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Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 11:10 AM

To: Khoo, Kay-Eng

Cc: Admin A

Subject: 6256801803SG  ( LCR SLN 827R ON 02.12.2017 / HOCK WAH SJB 2154Y) LKK: 

CC6/LCR17023415/Uja3

Dear Kay Eng, 

 

We refer to the subject. 

 

We were informed by TP repairer that their client didn’t send in his vehicle for repair.  

 

TP has 12 days balance after survey. COE Expiry on 02.01.2018 with est. nett value of $500.00 

 

In view of this, we will proceed to submit our report in Merimen. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email 

is strictly forbidden. 

 


